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Case EOOED049

 
1. The order of the 12/06/2018 is where legal aid is spoke about.

 
2. The Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018 is the final outcome, which Enfield Council has failed to do

any part of it just lie to people as to the reason they have done nothing.
 
My son is getting badly effected by what Enfield Council is doing they have left this nearly 3 months to bring it back into court this
is not right.
 
Could you please write to the court and say that Enfield Council has not contracted you once to even address what the court
ordered on the 08/03/2019 as Enfield Council clearly has not done anything within that order and I think that the court needs to
know this, I have enclosed the court order dated 08/03/2019.
 
Also could you please forward any documents you get relating to this to this email so I can pass them on to my son as right now
this is the safest way to do this as any letters sent in the post my son may not get due to his door and no access for the postman.
 
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 June 2019 16:10
To: 'Ronak Ahmed'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Ronak
 
How are they going to try and take this forward when there is no Litigation Friend for my son. I am sure the court stated last time
in court that Enfield Council had to work along side you to see if you was willing to act as my son's Litigation Friend, but as we are
aware they have not contracted you at all.
 
I hope they don’t think they can try and use me like they have in the past for this as I will not do it as i have to work for my son not
Enfield Council.
 
Also Enfield Council is still in breach of the court order the court made which they should have moved my son, I know you have
stated you are not sure if you can bring this case up due to legal aid but the legal aid was ordered by the court in this case, please
see attached order which I will highlight the section regarding legal aid.
 
It seems to me that Enfield Council will do anything they can do to not help my son and only do everything to go against him.
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